
From: Chang, John JChang@Cogentco.com
Subject: RE: Legal Demand – Formal Request for Exhibit 2.5 Schedules (FNSI Acquisition) – Response Required

Date: May 23, 2025 at 2:36 PM
To: David J. Koch, Federal Whistleblower koch.david.j@gmail.com

Mr. Koch:
 
I have received this message as well as your prior correspondence.  As I have said previously, we are
not aware of any misconduct by Cogent or its people.  While we respect your right to raise your
concerns, including with external regulators, we urge you to avoid further unwarranted harassment
of members of our Board and others affiliated with Cogent.
 
With respect to your request for specific documents and information set out in your letter, you are
not entitled to those materials and we are not obligated to provide those to you.  Thank you in
advance for your understanding.
 
 
John Chang
 
VP and Chief Legal Officer
Cogent Communications Holdings, Inc.
 
 
 
From: David J. Koch, Federal Whistleblower <koch.david.j@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 9:05 AM
To: Montagner, Marc <marc.montagner@gmail.com>; Bath, D. Blake
<blakebath@yahoo.com>; sbrooks@cogentco.com; Lewis H. Ferguson, III
<lewisf3@aol.com>; Kennedy, Sheryl <sherylkennedy888@gmail.com>;
pdesa@cogentco.com; Deneen Howell <Howell_dc@yahoo.com>; Eve Howard
<eveandjasper@gmail.com>; Wiggs, Christopher <cwiggs@Cogentco.com>; Bubeck,
James <JBubeck@Cogentco.com>; Info <Info@Cogentco.com>; Chang, John
<JChang@Cogentco.com>; investor.relations <irelations@Cogentco.com>; Weed, Tad
<TWeed@Cogentco.com>; Johnson, Jocelyn <jajohnson@cogentco.com>; Redirect
SalesLeads DC <DC@cogentco.com>
Subject: Legal Demand – Formal Request for Exhibit 2.5 Schedules (FNSI Acquisition) –
Response Required
 

CAUTION:  This email originated from an external sender! Do not click the links,
open attachments or reply, unless you recognize /trust the sender's email
address and know the content is safe!

 

 
FNSI Demand Letter 05-23-2025 10.37.38 AM.pdf

 
 
To the Board of Directors, Corporate Secretary, and Chief Legal Officer of Cogent
Communications Holdings, Inc.:

https://uk01.l.antigena.com/l/9Y5vfUb266wIHyKqDSmBHf9GiVIYzH-De_8vLFHhdNV6-PNPu~Nxy_o8yp37gqZJS83cpH-pmXBnEUGn8-bMa_I0ts5Q28Q_b5F_sv4B49sFIaynmuSIRpbChNPq2_BQeBdfUfDRg4PdjF6kece3TDts594v6Xke9uVYpDku99zkGhtDvVl5i6Q8g6HVwr2d~uj~n~f1qzuFTHzlVV9P-DUl1P1~Iq5xnBhJR7iCgh5u7aayBqIPNzV


Attached is a formal legal demand letter issued on May 23, 2025, by Fiber Network
Solutions, Inc., a currently active and duly registered Ohio corporation, and by me in my
official capacity as its President, CEO, and Chairman—and as a federally recognized
whistleblower in multiple open and active federal investigations.

This correspondence contains serious legal claims and demands material to federal
whistleblower proceedings currently under review by:

• The Internal Revenue Service – Criminal Investigation Division (IRS-CI),

• The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC),

• The Federal Aviation Administration (FAA),

• The Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and

• The U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio.

This email and its attached demand must be distributed in full—without redaction,
modification, delay, or concealment—to each individual member of Cogent’s Board of
Directors, as well as the Corporate Secretary and Chief Legal Officer, with the express
exclusion of Chairman Dave Schaeffer, who has been formally noticed in prior
correspondence and is a potential subject of material conflict.

Be Advised:

Any failure to forward, disclose, or distribute this legal demand as required—including
internal filtering, interception, or omission—may constitute:

•Obstruction of justice under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1505 and 1512,
• Misprision of felony under 18 U.S.C. § 4,
• Retaliation or interference with a federally protected whistleblower under 18 U.S.C. §
1513(e),
• Violation of fiduciary duties under Delaware corporate law, including duties of loyalty, good
faith, and oversight,
• Conspiracy to defraud the United States under 18 U.S.C. § 371,
• RICO predicate acts under 18 U.S.C. § 1962(d), and
• SEC disclosure violations, including 17 C.F.R. §§ 240.13b2-1 and 240.12b-20.

You are now on formal notice. This email and its attachment form part of the evidentiary
record in pending federal matters. I will treat any non-response, delay, or unauthorized
rerouting of this communication as an affirmative act in furtherance of concealment.

Respectfully,
/s/
David J. Koch

President, CEO & Chairman
Fiber Network Solutions, Inc.
Federal Whistleblower
dave@koch.net
(614) 406-9766

mailto:dave@koch.net



